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Malave, Erin ’Poqooom “o 11

From: Tami Fitzpatrick [Fitz@tbi-usa.com]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 11:11 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: "Tami Fitzpatrick'

Subject: Address change for our company’

Attachments: W-9 OCTOBER 2010 TBI.pdf
Good morning,

| wish to update our address. | have attached a W-9 form which contains al! correct information. | have
not included the PO box and am unsure if it is necessary to do so. Please let me know if we should show
the new office address as the legal address with the PO box listed below. In addition, 1 believe | still
need to fill out the form anline and send payment for making this change...please confirm | am correct.
Thank you far your help.

EIN: 26-3969583

Previous

ThunderBolt International, Inc.

Tami Fitzpatrick

PO Box 46506 Tampa, Fl 33646 (Hillshorough)
15850 Sanctuary Dr. Tampa, Fl 33647

Current

ThunderBolt International, Inc.

Tami Fitzpatrick

PO Box 46506 Tampa FL 33646 _
2660 Cypress Ridge Blvd. #102 {Pasco)
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544

Please also let me know if I need to

Tami Fitzpatrick

Pres-CEQ

ThunderBolt Internationai, Inc.
A Woman-Owned Business
(Office) 813-442-8598

(Cell) 813-373-8033

(Fax) 813-948-0345
www.thi-usa.com

@ sma!l logo TBI
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